GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI (jg{-

HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/2025/ L.” "’ Datedz .ﬂéQ./ZOZS

To,
The Director,

Lady Harding Medical College &
Associated Hospital, New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding fire clearance of Lady Harding Medical College & Associated Hospital, New Delhi.
Sir
This has reference to your Speed post no. LHMC/A/E/MCDI/FIRSAFETY/2025/18 dated

09.07.2025 & received diary 3606 dated 10.07.2025, on the subject cited above, it is to inform that the

site was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on 12/08/2025 in the presence of, Sh.
Shyam Misra and the following shortcomings were still not complied —

Biochemistry, examination college building: - Gr. + 2 upper floor

1. Alternate staircase is not going to half portion of first floor of newly constructed building.
2. Exit signages are not provided.

Anatomy & forensic department, seminar hall: Gr. + 01 upper floor
1. Alternate staircase of.75 meter is not provided in the building.
2. Exit signages are not provided.

Under Graduate Hostel: - Gr. + S upper floor
1. PA system panel not provided.

2. Combined Fire control room is provided at Auditorium building whereas separate Fire control
room is required for high rise building as this block is far away from auditorium building.

Old building (KSCH) Ground plus two upper floor. » »
1. The building was found under maintenance as told by JE, PWD, hence could not be inspected.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of FSC is rejected. Therefore you
are requested to rectify the above shortcomings at the earliest under intimation to this department.

Yours faithfully

\

9\ vek
(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer

; Delhi Eire Service
Copy to:

1) The Chief Architect, NDMC, Palika Kendra, New Delhi.
2) Medical Superintendent Lady Harding Medical College & Associated Hospital, New Delhi.



